# GIOVANA SHAMMASS

# INFORMATION SYSTEMS UNDERGRADUATE

LANGUAGES
Portuguese ———————————————————————————————————
English ———
SKILLS
Adobe Premiere
Adobe Photoshop
Microsoft Office
Adobe After Effects
HTML & CSS
JavaScript
C#
C

## COURSES

**Harvard University** 

Computer Science 50 (CS50)

2023 -

**Harvard University** 

Introduction to International Relations

2014

**Harvard University** 

introduction to Philosophy

2014

New York Film Academy

**Filmmaking** 

2017

## PROFILE

Information Systems undergraduate who strives to become a software developer and has several years of experience with audiovisual productions for the advertising industry. My academic and professional journey has enabled me to combine technology and creativity in a unique way, constantly seeking opportunities to innovate and make the difference in both areas.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## Videomaker

Guizo Conteúdo

2020-2023

- Senior video editor for Netflix Brazil social media accounts.
- Colaborated with the creative team in developing ideas for social media content and scripts.

#### Videomaker

Agência Newton

2019 - 2020

 As the first filmmaker in the agency, I structured the video production team and developed script and videos for clients such as Omint and Yuny Real Estate.

## Video Editor Intern/ Jr. Filmmaker

LX Esportes

2018 - 2019

- Video editing internship for Marcelo Twelve's YouTube channel.
- Janurary, 2019 hired as Jr. Filmmaker.

## EDUCATION

### **Information Systems**

Santa Cecília University

2023 - cursando

 Brazilian Congress of Scientific Initiation - research that reproduces the AES cryptographic algorithm in C#

# Postgraduate - Management, Production and Creation for Transmedia Audiovisual

Faculdade Casper Líbero

2020 - 2022

• Final project - Increasing Number of Users on TikTok During Quarentine and Its Impact in Video Production.

## **Marketing and Advertising**

ESPM

2016 - 2019

• Video editor for the University Agency